
 

 

Date: 27/02/2020 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST FOI/015176 – Ophthalmology cataract volume and Intra Ocular 
Lens 
 
I am writing to make an open government request for information relating to the use of Ophthalmic Devices 
and believe I am entitled to do this under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
The questions I wish to raise are: Please specify the Cataract volume and Intra Ocular Lens spend in the 
following years:  
 
Year      Cataract Volumes      IOL £ Value ex VAT 
 
2018              777                        £47,855.68 
2019             1882                      £115,937.36 
 
Please specify the Trust’s current supplier of Intra Ocular Lenses:      -      Alcon 
 
Please indicate below the route of purchase. 
Direct supply 
Agency 
Purchasing Hub     -    NHSSC 
If supply is via an agency of purchasing group/hub, please provide the name: 
 
What was the most commonly used Mono-Focal Intra Ocular Lens in 2018/2019 Please specify supplier 
name, model and price per lens for the most commonly used Mono- Focal Intra Ocular Lens, in 2018/2019. 
 
Supplier Name - ALCON 
Supplier Model - ALCON AUOOTO pre loaded lens 
Price per lens (ex VAT) –  £60 
Which IOL is preferred Hydrophilic or Hydrophobic?     -       Hydrophobic Acrylic 
 
Most Recent Contract Award 
 
Please specify when the most recent contract was awarded for the supply of Intra Ocular Lenses and 
provide the length of the contract:      -    
 
Date of Award - 01/03/2017 
Contract Length - expires 28/02/2021 
 
Date of next planned Tender / Contract Award Please provide the expected commencement date of the 
next planned Tender for the supply of Intra Ocular Lenses. Please also provide the expected date of the  
Contract Award.     -       
 
Date of next planned Tender for IOL supply    -   In line with the NHSSC framework 
Date of next Contract Award for IOL supply     -   In line with the NHSSC framework 
 
 
Phaco Emulsification Equipment      -         
 
Please provide details of the Phaco Emulsification Equipment installed: 
Brand of Installed Phaco Machines, the number of machines, estimated date of renewal    -      
 
-    To see a previous response please go to the disclosure log on the Trust website 
http://www.dgft.nhs.uk/aboutus/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/ and in the search box type in 015034 


